





Company of Others

An Introduction to Communication

FIFTH EDITION

J. DAN ROTHWELL

CABRILLO COLLEGE, CALIFORNIA

NEW YORK OXFORD
OXFORD UNIVERSITY PRESS

Oxford University Press is a department of the University of Oxford. It furthers the University's objective of excellence in research, scholarship, and education by publishing worldwide. Oxford is a registered trademark of Oxford University Press in the UK and certain other countries.

Published in the United States by Oxford University Press 198 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10016, United States of America http://www.oup.com

Oxford New York Auckland Cape Town Dar es Salaam Hong Kong Karachi Kuala Lumpur Madrid Melbourne Mexico City Nairobi New Delhi Shanghai Taipei Toronto

With offices in

Argentina Austria Brazil Chile Czech Republic France Greece Guatemala Hungary Italy Japan Poland Portugal Singapore South Korea Switzerland Thailand Turkey Ukraine Vietnam

Copyright © 2016, 2013, 2010 by Oxford University Press

For titles covered by Section 112 of the US Higher Education Opportunity Act, please visit www.oup.com/us/he for the latest information about pricing and alternate formats.

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise, without the prior permission in writing of Oxford University Press or as expressly permitted by law, by license, or under terms agreed with the appropriate reproduction rights organization. Inquiries concerning reproduction outside the scope of the above should be sent to the Rights Department, Oxford University Press, at the address above. You must not circulate this work in any other form and you must impose this same condition on any acquirer.

Library of Congress Cataloging-in-Publication Data Rothwell, J. Dan.

In the company of others: an introduction to communication / J. Dan Rothwell, Cabrillo College, California. -- Fifth edition.
pages cm
Includes bibliographical references and index.
ISBN 978-0-19-045742-6
1. Communication. I. Title.

 Communication. I. Title P90.R665 2016 302.2--dc23

2015027824

Printing number: 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

Printed in the United States of America on acid-free paper

To my family, marcy, hilary, geoff, barrett, and clare

Brief Contents

Preface xxix

PART ONE: FUNDAMENTALS OF COMMUNICATION

CHAPTER 1	Competent Communication 3
CHAPTER 2	Perception of Self and Others 29
CHAPTER 3	Culture and Gender 55
CHAPTER 4	Language 83
CHAPTER 5	Nonverbal Communication 113
CHAPTER 6	Listening to Others 139

PART TWO: INTERPERSONAL COMMUNICATION

CHAPTER /	Power 16/	
CHAPTER 8	Making Relationships Work 195	
CHAPTER 9	Interpersonal Conflict Management	227

PART THREE: GROUP COMMUNICATION

```
CHAPTER 10 The Anatomy of Small Groups 257
CHAPTER 11 Creating Effective Groups 281
```

PART FOUR: PUBLIC SPEAKING

CHAPTER 12	Preparing and Presenting Your First Speech	309
CHAPTER 13	Building Better Speeches 343	
CHAPTER 14	Informative Speaking 371	
CHAPTER 15	Persuasive Speaking 397	
APPENDIX A	Interviewing A1	
APPENDIX B	Speeches for Special Occasions B1	

```
Glossary G1
References R1
Credits C1
Index I1
```

Contents

Preface xxix

CHAPTER 1 Competent Communication 3
Benefits of Communication Competence 5
Social Connection: Communicating with Others 5
Workplace Benefits: Positions, Performance, and Promotion 6
Communication Improvement: All Can Benefit 6
Communication Myths 6
Myth 1: Communication Is a Cure-All 7
Myth 2: Communication Is Just Common Sense 7
Myth 3: Communication Quantity Equals Quality 7
DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: HINDSIGHT BIAS TEST
Defining Communication 9
Communication Is Transactional: The Evolving Perspective 9
Linear Model: The Straight-Arrow View 10
Channel Changing: The Medium Can Affect the Message 10
Types of Noise: Beyond the Jackhammer 11
Interactive Model: The Ping-Pong View 11
Transactional Model: The Sender-Receiver Impact View 12
Communication Is a Process: The Continuous Flow 13
Communication Is Sharing Meaning: Making Sense 14
Defining Communication Competence 15
Effectiveness: Achieving Goals 15
Degrees of Effectiveness: From Deficiency to Proficiency 15
We-Orientation: We-First, Not Me-First 15
Appropriateness: Communicating by the Rules 16
Rules: Explicit and Implicit 16
Rule Violations: Consequential Effects 17
•

PART ONE: FUNDAMENTALS OF COMMUNICATION

Achieving Communication Competence 18

Knowledge: Learning the Rules 18

Skills: Showing, Not Just Knowing 19

Sensitivity: Developing Receptive Accuracy 19

Commitment: Acquiring a Passion for Excellence 20

Ethics: Determining the Right and Wrong of Communication 21

Creating a Communication Climate 22

Types of Climates: Constructive and Destructive 22

Communication Patterns and Climates: Competition and Cooperation 23

Drawing Clear Distinctions: Conceptual Clarity 23

Hypercompetitiveness: Its Consequences 23

Interpersonal Relationships: Stress and Strain 24

FOCUS ON CONTROVERSY: ETHICS AND HYPERCOMPETITIVENESS 25

Group Effects: Teamwork/Cohesiveness 25

Achievement and Performance: Not What You Might Think 26

Summary 26

Quizzes Without Consequences 27

Film School Case Studies 27

CHAPTER 2 Perception of Self and Others 29

The Perceptual Process 31

Selecting: Forced Choices 31

Sensory Limitations: We're Mostly Blind and Deaf 31

Selective Attention: Bombarded by Stimuli 33

Organizing: Creating Schemas 34

Prototypes: Best Case 34

Stereotypes: Generalizing About Groups 34

Scripts: Predictable Behavior 35

Interpreting: Making Sense of Stimuli 35

Perception of Self 36

Self-Concept: Influence of Others 36

Self-Esteem: Evaluating Your Personal Identity 37

Influences on Self-Esteem: Appraisals, Comparisons,

and Contingencies 37

Self-Esteem Issues: Too Little or Too Much? 38

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: HOW'S YOUR SELF-ESTEEM? 38

FOCUS ON CONTROVERSY: SELF-ESTEEM: MORE IS NOT ALWAYS BETTER 39

Perceptual Distortion: Body Image and Self-Esteem 40

```
Self-Serving Bias: Protecting Your Self-Esteem 41
       Optimal Self-Esteem: Pursuing Goals, Not Self-Esteem 42
     Self-Disclosure: Revealing Your Self to Others 43
       Constructive Goals for Self-Disclosure 43
          Developing Relationships: Intimacy with Others 43
          Gaining Self-Knowledge: Self-Awareness 43
          Correcting Misperceptions: Countering Inaccuracies 43
          Eliciting Reassurance: Self-Validation 44
          Creating Impressions: The Image You Portray to Others 44
       Counterproductive Goals for Self-Disclosure: Inappropriate Me-Orientation 44
          Manipulation: You'll Disclose if I Disclose 44
          Catharsis: Getting Secrets Off Your Chest 44
       Appropriate Self-Disclosure: When to Open Up; When to Shut Up 44
          Trust: Can You Keep a Secret? 45
          Reciprocity: Two-Way Sharing 45
          Cultural Appropriateness: Openness Is Not Universally Valued 45
          Situational Appropriateness: Considering Context 45
     DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: WHERE DO YOU DRAW THE LINE? 46
          Incremental Disclosure: Bit by Bit 46
Perception of Others 46
     First Impressions: You Never Get a Second Chance 46
       Primacy Effect: Power of First Impressions 47
       Accuracy of First Impressions: It Depends 47
       Negativity Bias: Agile, Funny, Compassionate, and Fat 48
     Attribution Error: Not So Kind to Others 48
     Stereotyping Others: The Dangers 49
       Unintended Prejudice: Instant Decision Making 49
       Benevolent Sexism: The Facade of Positive Stereotyping 49
       Self-Fulfilling Prophecies: Creating Negative Consequences 50
       Combating Stereotypes: Communication Solutions 50
Communication Competence and Perceptual Challenges 51
     Monitor Perceptual Biases 51
     Recognize Cultural Differences 51
     Manage Impressions 51
     Practice Empathy 51
     Check Perceptions 52
    Summary 52
     Quizzes Without Consequences 52
     Film School Case Studies 52
```

CHAPTER 3 Culture and Gender 55

Culture and Communication 56

Intercultural Opportunities: It's a New World 56

Cultural Values: Deep, Not Surface, Differences 57

Individualism-Collectivism: Prime Value Difference 58

General Description: The Me-We Dimension 58

Communication Differences: Self-Promotion Versus Group Support 60

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: BE YE INDIVIDUALIST OR

COLLECTIVIST? 61

FOCUS ON CONTROVERSY: COMPETITION: CULTURAL INFLUENCE 62

Power-Distance: Does Bill Gates Deserve Special Treatment? 63

General Description: Horizontal and Vertical Cultures 64

Communication Differences: With Whom May You Communicate? 65

Relationship of Two Dimensions: Connecting the Dots 65

Intercultural Miscommunication 66

Ethnocentrism: Intercultural Prejudice 66

Ethnocentrism: Cultural Superiority Complex 66

Core Values and Ethnocentrism: Bedrock Cultural Bias 67

Cultural Relativism: Differences, Not Deficiencies 68

Multiculturalism: Recognition of Human Rights 68

Interpersonal Miscommunication: Not Knowing the Rules 69

Intercultural Communication Competence 70

Become Mindful: Monitor Your Communication 70

Become Acculturated: Strangers in a Strange Space 70

Reduce Uncertainty: Egads, Nothing's the Same! 71

Promote Convergence: Bringing Us Together 72

Gender and Communication 72

Masculine-Feminine Dimension: Rigidity Versus Flexibility 73

Gender Differences Hypothesis: Mars and Venus—Really? 74

Sexual Interest: Getting to Yes 74

Social Support and Social Skills: Caring About and

for Others 75

Negotiating for Salaries: Do You Want a Million Dollars? 76

Gender Similarities Hypothesis: United States and Canada 76

Explaining Gender Differences: No Consensus 78

Styles Perspective: Status Versus Connection 78

Dominance Perspective: Unequal Power 78

Deficiencies Perspective: Communication Inadequacies 79

Communication Competence and Gender 79

Don't Magnify Gender Differences 80

Embrace the Value of Many Perspectives 80

Summary 80

Quizzes Without Consequences 81

Film School Case Studies 81

CHAPTER 4 Language 83

The Nature of Language 84

Structure: Saying by the Rules 84

Phonology: Patterns of Sound 85

Morphology: Transforming Phonemes into Meaningful Units 85

Syntax: Word-Order Rules 86 Semantics: Rules of Meaning 87

Productivity: Inventing Words and Expressing Thoughts 88

Displacement: Beyond the Here and Now 89 Self-Reflexiveness: The Language of Language 89

The Abstracting Process 89

Sense Experience: Approximating Our Physical World 90

Description: Reporting the Approximation 90

Inference: Drawing Conclusions 90

Judgment: Conclusions That Assign Value 91

The Power of Language 92

Language and Thinking: Related But Different 92

Sapir-Whorf Hypothesis: Linguistic Imprisonment 92

Gender Biased Language 93

Labeling: The Name Game 94 Framing: Influencing Choices 95

Identity: Languages R Us 96

Competent Language Use: Problems and Solutions 96

FOCUS ON CONTROVERSY: THE LANGUAGE OF TEXTING: G9 97

Signal Reactions: Responding, Not Thinking 98

Source of Signal Reactions: Connotative Meaning 98

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: MEASURING CONNOTATIVE MEANING 98

FOCUS ON CONTROVERSY: VERBAL TABOOS: A QUESTION OF APPROPRIATENESS 99

Competence and Signal Reactions: Developing Semantic Reactions 100

Language of Abuse and Exclusion 101

False Dichotomies: The Inaccuracy of Either-Or Framing 102

Mislabeling: Inaccurate Descriptions 103

Bias and Stigma: Distorting Perceptions 103

Competence and Mislabeling: Operational Definitions 104

Dead-Level Abstracting: Ineffective Sense Making 105

Language Inflexibility: Rigid Use of Vague or Concrete Words 105

Communication Competence and Dead-Level Abstracting: Three Ways 106

Inferential Errors: Ineffective Guessing 106

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: THE UNCRITICAL INFERENCE TEST 107

Jargon, Euphemisms, and Slang: Promoting Misunderstanding 108

Jargon: Verbal Shorthand 109

Euphemisms: Linguistic Novocain 109

Slang: Casual Language 110

Summary 110

Quizzes Without Consequences 111

Film School Case Studies 111

CHAPTER 5 Nonverbal Communication 113

The Power of Nonverbal Communication 114

General Overview: Powerful, But Do Not Overstate 115

Culture and Nonverbal Communication: Some Challenges 116

Distinctions Between Verbal and Nonverbal Communication 117

Number of Channels: Single-Versus Multichanneled 117

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: NONVERBAL COMMUNICATION TEST 117

Degree of Ambiguity: No "Reading a Person Like a Book" 118

Discrete Versus Continuous: Stop and Go 118

Interconnectedness of Verbal and Nonverbal Communication 119

Repetition: Same Message, Different Channels 119

Accentuation: Intensifying Verbal Messages 119

Substitution: No Words Necessary 119

Regulation: Conversational Traffic Cop 120

Contradiction: Mixed Messages 120

Types of Nonverbal Communication 120

Physical Appearance: Looks Matter 121

Physical Attractiveness: The Beauty Bias 121

Body Shape and Size: Universal Standards of Attractiveness 122

Body Adornments: Tattoos and Taboos 123

Clothing: Not Just for Warmth 123 Hair: Styling 124 Facial Communication: Your Personal Billboard 125 Eyes: Your Personal Windows 125 Facial Expressions: The Look of Emotions 126 Gestural Communication: Bodies in Motion 126 Touch Communication: Hands-On Experience 128 Significance of Touch: Life Changing 129 Types of Touch: Function, Usage, and Intensity 129 Touch Taboos: Keeping Your Hands to Yourself 130 Competence and Touch: Some Suggestions 131 Voice Communication: How You Sound 132 Space Communication: Distance and Territoriality 132 Distance: Defining Relationships 132 Territoriality: Defending Your Space 133 Environment: Creating Atmosphere 133 FOCUS ON CONTROVERSY: GATED COMMUNITIES: FORTRESS AMERICA? 134

Communicating Competently with Nonverbal Codes 135

Monitor Nonverbal Communication 135
Resist Jumping to Conclusions 136
Observe Multiple Nonverbal Cues 136
Recognize Cultural Differences 136
Strive for Consistency 136
Summary 136
Quizzes Without Consequences 137
Film School Case Studies 137

CHAPTER 6 Listening to Others 139

Significance of Listening 140

The Listening Process 141

Comprehending: Discriminating for Understanding 142
Comprehending Phonemes: Discriminating Speech Sounds 142
Comprehending Words: Some Challenges 143
Retaining: Memories 144
Fallibility of Memory: You Can't Retain Everything 144
Benefits of Forgetting: Curse of the Infallible Memory 144

Why You Forget: Inattention, Meaninglessness, and Demotivation 145

Responding: Providing Feedback 146

Competent Informational Listening 146

Information Overload: Too Much of a Good Thing 146

Shift Response: Conversational Narcissism 147

Competitive Interrupting: Dominating Conversations 148

Glazing Over: The Wandering Mind 149

Pseudolistening: Faking It 150
Ambushing: Biased Listening 151
Active Listening: Focused Attention 151

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: FOCUSED ATTENTION 152

Competent Critical Listening 152

Skepticism, True Belief, and Cynicism: Differences 153
The Process of True Believing: Uncritical Listening 155
Confirmation Bias: Searching for Support 155

Rationalization of Disconfirmation: Clinging to Falsehoods 155

Shifting the Burden of Proof: Whose Obligation Is It? 155

The Skepticism Process: Exercising Competent Critical Listening 156

Possibility: Could Happen, But Don't Bet on It 156

Plausibility: Making a Logical Case 156 Probability: Likelihood of Events 157 Certainty: Without Exception 157

Self-Correction: Progressing by Mistake 158

Competent Empathic Listening 158

Response Styles: Initial Response Patterns 158

Evaluative Response: Making Judgments 158

FOCUS ON CONTROVERSY: SKEPTICISM AND OPEN-MINDEDNESS: INQUIRING MINDS, NOT

EMPTY MINDS 159

Advising Response: Telling Others How to Act 160 Interpreting Response: Explaining Meaning 160 Content-Only Response: Ignoring Feelings 160 Probing Response: Asking Questions 161

Supporting Response: Bolstering Others 162

Understanding Response: Paraphrasing and Perception Checking 162

Response Styles: Empathic and Nonempathic Listening 163

Empathic Response Styles: Probing, Supporting, and Understanding 163

Nonempathic Responses: Evaluating, Advising, Interpreting, and Content-Only $\,$ 163

Choosing Competent Response Styles: Frequency, Timing, and Solicitation 163

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: DISTINGUISHING LISTENING RESPONSES 163

Summary 164

Quizzes Without Consequences 164

Film School Case Studies 165

PART TWO: INTERPERSONAL COMMUNICATION

CHAPTER 7 Power 167

Definition of Power 169

The Nature of Power: No Powerless People 169

Forms of Power: Dominance, Prevention, and Empowerment 170

Power Struggles and Power Sharing: A Comparison 170

Communication Indicators of Power 171

General Indicators: Defining, Following, Opposing, and Inhibiting 171

Verbal Indicators: Language Choices 172

Powerful and Powerless Language: Communicating Status 172

Gender and Cultural Influences: Powerful Language Differences 173

Nonverbal Indicators: Silent Exercise of Power 173

Power Resources 174

Information: Scarce and Restricted 174

Expertise: Information Plus Know-How 174

Legitimate Authority: You Will Obey 175

Rewards and Punishments: Pleasure and Pain 176

Personal Qualities: A Powerful Persona 176

Problems of Power Imbalance 177

Power Sharing: Key to Relationship Success or Failure 177

Relationship Aggression: Battle for Dominance 178

Aggression Types: Direct and Indirect 178

Solutions: The Communication Link 178

FOCUS ON CONTROVERSY: GENDER AND RELATIONSHIP AGGRESSION: A WHITE-HOT

DEBATE 179

Verbal and Nonverbal Abuse: Expressing Contempt 181

Sexual Harassment: When "Flirting" Is Hurting 181

Commonplace Difficulties: Lighter Side 184

Competent Communication and Balancing Power 184

Dominance-Prevention: Competitive Power Balancing 184

Coalition Formation: Pooling Power 184

Defiance: Digging in Your Heels 185

Resistance: Dragging Your Feet 186

Strategic Stupidity: Smart People Acting Dumb 186

Loss of Motor Function: Conscious Carelessness 186

The Misunderstanding Mirage: Confusion Illusion 186

Selective Amnesia: Fake Forgetfulness 186

Tactical Tardiness: Late by Design 187

Purposeful Procrastination: Deliberate Delays 187

Empowerment: Exercising Positive Power 188

Developing Assertiveness: Neither Doormat nor Boot Wiper 188

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: ASSERTIVENESS SELF-ASSESSMENT

QUESTIONNAIRE 189

Increasing Personal Power Resources: Expanding Choices 191

Employing Cooperative Argumentation: Deliberations, Not Combat 191

Summary 192

Quizzes Without Consequences 192

Film School Case Studies 192

CHAPTER 8 Making Relationships Work 195

Main Reasons for Forming Relationships 196

Need to Belong: Like Food and Water 197

Interpersonal Attraction: What Draws Us Together 197

Physical Attractiveness: Looking Good 197

Similarity: Birds of a Feather 197

Rewards: Exchange Theory 198

Forming Close Relationships 198

Intimacy and Love: Romantic Partners and Friends 198

Intimacy: Close Connection 199 Love: Just an Ocean of Emotion? 199

Relationship Development: Coming-Together Phases 201

Initiating: Taking the Plunge 201

Experimenting: Auditioning for the Part 202

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: RECOGNIZING FLIRTING SIGNALS 203

Intensifying: Warming to the Relationship 203
Integrating: Moving Beyond "Just Friends" 204
Bonding: Strings, Rings, and Other Things 204
Relationship Deterioration: Coming-Apart Phases 204

Differentiating: Disintegrating Begins 205 Circumscribing: Don't Ask, Don't Tell 205

Stagnating: Treading Water 205 Avoiding: The End Is Near 205 Terminating: Stick a Fork in It 205

Sustaining Relationships: Lovers, Friends, Relatives, and Coworkers 206

Connecting Bids: Keeping Us Together 206

Making Bids: Reaching Out to Others 206

Responses: Turning This Way and That 207
Consequences: The Glad, the Bad, and the Sad 207
Emphasize Supportive Communication: How to Talk to Others 208
Evaluation Versus Description 208
DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: REACTIONS TO DEFENSIVE AND SUPPORTIVE COMMUNICATION 209
Control Versus Problem Orientation 211
Manipulation Versus Assertiveness 212
Indifference Versus Empathy 213
Superiority Versus Equality 213
Certainty Versus Provisionalism 214
Defuse Defensiveness: When a Cooperative Climate Isn't Enough 214
Avoid Defensive Spirals: I Didn't Do It, and Besides, They Deserved It 214
Focus on the Problem, Not the Person: Keep Your Eyes on the Prize 214
Address Relationship Deterioration: Beyond Sustaining 214
Cross-Sex Friendships: Sustaining with Complications 215
Technology and Competent Interpersonal Relationships 216
Social Contact: Pros and Cons 216
Benefits: Expanding Social Networks 216
Drawbacks: Negative Transactions 217
FOCUS ON CONTROVERSY: ADDICTION TO TECHNOLOGY 218
Online Romance: Cyberlove 219

Conflict: Electronic Flame Throwing 220

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: CELL PHONE ETIQUETTE FOR THE COMPETENT COMMUNICATOR 220

COMPETER COMMUNICATION 220

Intercultural Relationships and Communication Competence 222

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: NETIQUETTE 222

Intercultural Friendships: Additional Challenges 222

Intercultural Romance: Tougher Than Friendships 223

Summary 224

Quizzes Without Consequences 224

Film School Case Studies 224

CHAPTER 9 Interpersonal Conflict Management 227

Definition of Conflict 228

General Definition: Essential Elements 228

Types of Conflict: It's Not All Bad 229

Destructive Conflict: Taking No Prisoners 229 Constructive Conflict: Working It Out 230

Relationship Dialectics 231

Dialectics Within Relationships: Pushing Us/Pulling Us 232
Connection-Autonomy: Hug Me/Leave Me Alone 232
Predictability-Novelty: Be Stable/Be Spontaneous 232
Openness-Closedness: Tell Me More/Tell Me Less 233

Dialectics With Outsiders: Us and Them 233

FOCUS ON CONTROVERSY: ETHICAL CONUNDRUM: IS HONESTY ALWAYS THE BEST POLICY? 234

Inclusion-Seclusion: Be Together/Be Alone 235

Conventionality-Uniqueness: Conform/Don't Conform 236

Revelation-Concealment: Go Public/Be Private 236

Addressing Dialectics: Not a Balancing Act 237

Amalgamating: Addressing Both Needs 237

Selecting: Choosing One Need Only 238

Segmenting: Categorizing 238

Communication Styles of Conflict Management 238

Collaborating: Looking for Win-Win Solutions 238

Accommodating: Yielding to Others 239 Compromising: Halving the Loaf 240 Avoiding: Ignoring Conflict 240

Competing: Power-Forcing 241

Managing Conflict Competently 241

Styles in Action: Smooth Sailing to Whitewater Rafting 242

Culture and Conflict: Different Styles 243

Transforming Competing into Collaborating: Cooperation Revisited 245

Styles and Partner Abuse: Addressing Aggression 246 Anger Management: Controlling the Beast Within 247

Constructive and Destructive Anger: Intensity and Duration 247

Anger and Attribution: Is It Intentional? 248

Managing Your Own Anger: Seizing Control 249

Managing the Anger of Others: Communication Jiu Jitsu 250

Workplace Bullying: Conflict and Anger Meet 251 Forgiveness: Healing Conflict's Wounds 252

Forgiveness Defined: Healing, Not Hurting 252 The Process of Forgiveness: Four Stages 253

Summary 254

Quizzes Without Consequences 254

Film School Case Studies 255

PART THREE: GROUP COMMUNICATION

CHAPTER 10 The Anatomy of Small Groups 257

The Structure of Small Groups 259

Definitions: Setting the Scope 259 Group Size: Influencing Structure 259

Increasing Group Size: Several Challenges 260

Groups Versus Organizations: Structural Differences 261
Task and Social Dimensions: Productivity and Cohesiveness 263

Norms: Rules Governing Group Behavior 264

Types of Norms: Explicit and Implicit 264

Conforming to Norms: Being Liked and Being Right 264

Roles: Expected Patterns of Behavior 266

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: PLAYING BY THE ROLES:

A SELF-ASSESSMENT 268

Leadership 269

Defining Leadership: A Process of Influence 269 Leader Emergence: A Process of Elimination 270

FOCUS ON CONTROVERSY: GENDER AND ETHNICITY: GLASS CEILING OR GLASS CLIFF? 271

Competent Leadership: Evolving Perspectives 273

Traits Perspective: Born Leaders 273

Styles Perspective: The Autocrat and the Democrat 275

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: WHAT IS YOUR LEADERSHIP STYLE

PREFERENCE? 276

Situational Perspective: Leadership Development 276

Communication Competence Perspective: The Overriding Perspective 278

Summary 278

Quizzes Without Consequences 279

Film School Case Studies 279

CHAPTER 11 Creating Effective Groups 281

Why Groups Succeed and Fail 282

Synergy: Creating Group Genius 282

Challenges That Can Impede Group Genius 283

Difficult Group Members: Addressing Disruption 283

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: ARE YOU A DIFFICULT GROUP MEMBER? 285

Social Loafers: Dealing with Lackluster Effort 286

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: SOCIAL LOAFING: A SELF-ASSESSMENT 287

Diverse Membership: The Challenge of Difference 288 Avoid Groupthink: Preventing Decisions Beyond Bad 288

Developing Competent Group Decision Making and Problem Solving 289

Structure Decision Making: Using the Standard Agenda 289

Employ Decision-Making Rules Competently: Making Choices 292

Consensus Rule: It's Unanimous 292

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: HOW TO ACHIEVE A CONSENSUS 292

Majority Rule: Effective but Not Always Appropriate 293

Minority Rule: Decision by Expert or Authority 293

Manage Meetings Effectively: Stop Wasting Time 293

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: A SAMPLE AGENDA FOR GROUP

MEETINGS 295

Enhance Creative Problem Solving: Becoming Unstuck 295

Promoting Group Creativity: Necessary Conditions 296

Brainstorming: Generating Ideas 296

Nominal Group Technique: Averaging Individual Brainstorming 298

Reframing: Breaking Rigid Thinking 298

Teambuilding and Teamwork 299

Defining a Team: Not Just a Small Group 300

Establishing Team Goals: An Important First Step 300

Clear Goals: Knowing Where You're Headed 300

Challenging Goals: Putting a Dent in the Universe 301

Cooperative Goals: Requiring Team Effort and Interdependence 301

Commitment to Goals: Stimulating the Passion Within Members 301

Developing a Team Identity: Who Are You? 302

Designating Clear Team Roles: Avoid Duplication 304

Virtual Groups and Teams 304

Summary 306

Quizzes Without Consequences 306

Film School Case Studies 306

PART FOUR: PUBLIC SPEAKING

CHAPTER 12 Preparing and Presenting Your First Speech 309

Addressing Speech Anxiety 311

Pervasiveness: You're Not Alone 311

Symptoms: Fight-or-Flight Response 311

Basic Symptoms: Responding to Threat 311
Appropriateness of Symptoms: Relevance 312

Causes: Dysfunctional Anxiety 313

Self-Defeating Thoughts: Sabotage 313

Catastrophic Thinking: Fear of Failure 313 Perfectionist Thinking: No Mistakes Permitted 313 The Illusion of Transparency: Being Nervous about Looking Nervous 314 Situational Factors: Context 314 Novelty of the Speaking Situation: Uncertainty 314 Conspicuousness: In the Spotlight 314 Types of Speeches: Varying Responses 314 Strategies: Managing Anxiety 314 Prepare and Practice: Novelty to Familiarity 314 Gain Perspective: Rational Thinking 315 Communication Orientation: Reframing 316 Coping Statements: Rational Reappraisal 317 Positive Imaging: Visualizing Success 317 Relaxation Techniques: Reducing Fight or Flight 317 Systematic Desensitization: Step by Step 317 **Audience Analysis 317** Types of Audiences: The Five Cs 318 Captive Audience: Disengaged Listeners 318 Committed Audience: Agreeable Listeners 318 Contrary Audience: Hostile Listeners 318 Concerned Audience: Eager Listeners 318 Casual Audience: Unexpected Listeners 319 Audience Composition: Making Inferences 319 Age: Generation Gap 319 Gender: Finding Common Ground 319 Ethnicity and Culture: Sensitivity to Diversity 320 Group Affiliations: Points of View 320 Topic Choice and Analysis 320 Potential Topics: Important Choice 320 Personal Inventory: You as Topic Source 320 Brainstorm: New Possibilities 321 Crowdsourcing for Topics 321 Scanning for Topics: Quick Ideas 321 Appropriateness of Topic: Blending Topic and Audience 321 Speaker Appropriateness: Suitable for You? 321 Audience Appropriateness: Suitable for Listeners? 322 Occasion Appropriateness: Suitable for the Event? 322 Narrowing the Topic: Recognizing Constraints 323 Time Constraints: Staying in Bounds 323 Purpose Statements: Intent 323

Researching the Topic 324

The Internet: First Stop 324

Search Tools: Finding What You Need 324 Evaluating Websites: Using Basic Criteria 325

Libraries: Bricks-and-Mortar Research 326
The Librarian: Expert Navigator 326

Library Catalogues: Computer Versions 326

Periodicals and Newspapers: Popular Information Sources 326

Reference Works: Beyond Wikipedia 327

Databases: Computerized Collections of Credible Information 327

FOCUS ON CONTROVERSY: WIKIPEDIA: CREDIBLE SCHOLARSHIP OR

MOB RULE? 327

Interviewing: Questioning Experts 328
Interview Plan: Be Prepared 328

Interview Conduct: Act Professionally 328
Interviewing by Email: Surprise Yourself 328

Plagiarism and Ethics: Cutting Corners on Research 328

Competent Outlining and Organizing 329

Effective Outlining: Making Sense 329 Symbols: Standard Formatting 329

Coherence: Logical Consistency and Clarity 330

Completeness: Using Full Sentences 330
Balance: No Lopsided Time Allotment 331
Division: Minimum of Two Subpoints 331
Effective Organization: Creating Patterns 331
Topical Pattern: By the Subjects 332

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: A STUDENT OUTLINE: ROUGH DRAFT AND

REVISION 332

Chronological Pattern: According to Time 334

Spatial Pattern: According to Space 334

Causal Pattern: Who or What Is Responsible 334 Problem-Solution Pattern: Meeting Needs 334

Problem-Cause-Solution Pattern: Knowing Why and How 334

Monroe's Motivated Sequence: Five-Step Pattern 335 Signposts and Transitions: Connecting the Dots 335

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: EXAMPLES OF SIGNPOSTS AND

TRANSITIONS 335

Clarifying as You Go: Internal Summaries 335

Competent Delivery of Speeches 336

Methods of Delivery: The Big Four 336

Manuscript Speaking: It's All There in Black and White 336

Memorized Speaking: Memory, Don't Fail Me Now 336
Impromptu Speaking: Off-the-Cuff Presentations 336
Extemporaneous Speaking: The Virtues of an Outline 337
Developing Competent Delivery 337
Eye Contact: Connecting with your Listeners 337
Tone of Voice: Developing Vocal Variety 338
Fluency: Avoiding Excessive Vocal Fillers 338
Speaking Rate: Pacing Yourself 338
Body Movements: Finding the Effective Balance 339
Distracting Behaviors: Stop Clicking the Pen 339
Summary 340
Quizzes Without Consequences 340
Film School Case Studies 340
TED Talks and YouTube Links 341

CHAPTER 13 Building Better Speeches 343

Gaining and Maintaining Attention: Strategies 344

Novelty: The Allure of the New 344

Unusual Topics: Choosing Creatively 345

Unusual Examples: The Antisedative 345

Unusual Stories: The Novel Narrative 345

Unusual Phrasing: It's in the Wording 345

Startling Appeal: Shake Up the Audience 346

Startling Statements, Facts, or Statistics 346

Inappropriate Use: Beware Bizarre Behavior 346

The Vital Appeal: Meaningfulness 347

Humorous Appeal: Keep 'Em Laughing 347

Don't Force Humor: We're Not All Funny 347

Use Only Relevant Humor: Stay Focused 347

Be Sensitive to Context: Humor Can Backfire 347

Use Self-Deprecating Humor: "I'm Not Worthy" 348

Intensity: Concentrated Stimuli 348

Effective Introductions and Conclusions 349

Objectives for Competent Introductions 349

Gain Attention: Focusing Your Audience 349

Begin with a Clever Quotation: Let Others Grab Attention 349

Use Questions: Engage Your Audience 350

Begin with a Simple Visual Aid: Show and Tell 351

Tell a Relevant Story: Use Narrative Power 351

Refer to Remarks of Introduction: Acknowledge Your Audience 352

Make a Clear Purpose Statement: Providing Intent 352 Establish Your Topic's Significance: Making Your Audience Care 352 Preview Your Main Points: The Coming Attractions 353 Objectives for Competent Conclusions 353 Summarize the Main Points: A Reminder of What's Important 353 Refer to the Introduction: Bookending the Speech 353 Make a Memorable Finish: Sizzle, Don't Fizzle 354 **Developing Supporting Materials 355** Examples: Various Types and Effectiveness 355 Hypothetical Examples: It Could Happen 355 Real Examples: It Did Happen 355 Brief and Extended Examples: Timing and Impact 355 Making Examples Effective 355 Use Relevant Examples: Stay on Point 355 Choose Vivid Examples: Create Strong Images 356 Stack Examples: When One Is Not Enough 356 Statistics: Quantifying Your Points 356 Make Statistics Concrete: Clarify Meaning 357 Make Statistical Comparisons: Gain Perspective 357 Stack Statistics: Create Impact 357 Testimony: Expert and Otherwise 357 Types of Testimony: Relying on Others 358 Testimony of Experts: Relying on Those in the Know 358 Eyewitness Testimony: You Had to Be There 358 Testimony of Nonexperts: Ordinary Folks Adding Color to Events 358 Using Testimony Effectively 358 Quote or Paraphrase Accurately: Consider Context 358 Use Qualified Sources: Accuracy Matters 359 Evaluating Supporting Materials: Criteria 359 Credibility: Is It Reliable and Valid? 359 Questionable Statistic: Does It Make Sense? 359 Biased Source: Grinding an Ax 360 Incomplete Source Citation: Something to Hide? Expert Quoted Out of Field: No Generic Experts 361 Relevance: Does It Follow? 361 Ad Hominem Fallacy: Diversionary Tactic 361 DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: ORAL CITATION OF SOURCES 362 Ad Populum Fallacy: Arguing from Public Opinion 363

Sufficiency: Got Enough? 363

Self-Selected Sample: Partisan Power 363
Inadequate Sample: Large Margin of Error 363
Hasty Generalization: Arguing from Example 363
Correlation as Causation: How Related? 364
False Analogy: Mixing Apples and Oranges 364

Competent Style of Presentation: A Signature Event 365

Oral Versus Written Style: An Essay Is Not a Speech 366

Standards of Competent Oral Style: The Language of a Speech 366

Clarity: Say What You Mean 366
Precision: Make Sense 366
Vividness: Paint a Picture 367

Metaphor and Simile: Figures of Speech 367 Alliteration: Several of the Same Sounds 368

Parallelism: Vivid Rhythm 368 Antithesis: Using Opposites 368

Summary 369

Quizzes Without Consequences 369

Film School Case Studies 369
TED Talks and YouTube Links 369

CHAPTER 14 Informative Speaking 371

Distinguishing Informative From Persuasive Speaking 372

Noncontroversial Information: Staying Neutral 372 Precursor to Persuasion: No Call to Action 372

Types of Informative Speeches 373

Reports: Facts in Brief 373

Explanations: Deeper Understanding 374

Demonstrations: Acting Out 374

Narratives: Storytelling 374

Comparisons: Pros and Cons 375

Overlapping Types: Using Variety 376

Guidelines for Competent Informative Speaking 376

Inform: Tell Us What We Don't Know 376

Adapt: Audience Analysis 376 Clarify: Define Key Terms 377

Supporting Materials Revisited: Additional Advice 377 Choose Interesting Supporting Materials: Counteracting Boredom 377 Abbreviate Source Citations: Brief Reference Reminders 377 Avoid Information Overload: Don't Drown in Data 377 Tell Your Story Well: Narrative Tips 377 **DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE:** OUTLINE AND TEXT OF AN INFORMATIVE SPEECH 378 Visual Aids 382 Types: Benefits and Drawbacks 383 Objects 383 Models 384 Graphs 384 Maps 386 Tables 386 Photographs 386 Media: Simple to Complex Technology 386 Chalkboard and Whiteboard: All Dinosaurs Aren't Extinct 387 Posters: Simplicity Itself 387 Handouts: An Old Standby 387 Video Excerpts: DVDs, YouTube, and Visual Power 388 Projection Equipment: Blowing It Up 388 Computer-Assisted Presentations: PowerPoint 388 FOCUS ON CONTROVERSY: POWERPOINT: LOTS OF POWER, LITTLE POINT? 389 Guidelines: Aids, Not Distractions 392 Keep Aids Simple 392 Make Aids Visible 392 Make Aids Neat, Attractive, and Accurate 392 Don't Block the Audience's View 392 Keep Aids Close to You 392 Put the Aid Out of Sight When Not in Use 392 Practice with Aids 393 Don't Circulate Your Aids 393 Don't Talk in the Dark 393 **Anticipate Problems** 394 Summary 394 Quizzes Without Consequences 394 Film School Case Studies 394 TED Talks and YouTube Links 395

CHAPTER 15 Persuasive Speaking 397

Foundations of Persuasion 399

Coercion Versus Persuasion: Choice 399

Attitude-Behavior Consistency: Variables 399

Direct Experience: No Secondhand Attitudes 399

Social Pressure: Heat from Others 401

Effort Required: Make It Easy 401

Goals of Persuasion 402

Conversion: Radical Persuasion 402

Modification: Don't Ask for the Moon 402 Maintenance: Keep 'Em Coming Back 403

Elaboration Likelihood Model: Mindful or Mindless Persuasion 403

Culture and Persuasion: A Question of Values 404

Persuasive Speaking Strategies 405

Establish Identification: Connecting with Your Audience 406

Likability: I Can Relate to You 406

Stylistic Similarity: Looking and Acting the Part 406

Substantive Similarity: Establishing Common Ground 407

Build Credibility: Can We Believe You? 407

Competence: Knowledge and Experience 408

Trustworthiness: Honesty Matters 408

Dynamism: Feel the Power 408

Composure: Keeping It Together 408

Interacting Dimensions 409

Build Arguments: Persuasive Logic and Evidence 409

Toulmin Model: Elements of an Argument 409 Propositions: Fact, Value, and Policy Claims 411 Persuasive Arguments: Quality and Quantity 411

Persuasive Evidence: Statistics Versus Narratives 411

Use Emotional Appeals: Beyond Logic 412

General Emotional Appeals: Motivating Change 412

Fear Appeals: Are You Scared Yet? 412 Anger Appeals: Make 'Em Mad 414

Ethics and Emotional Appeals: Is It Wrong To Be Peripheral? 415

Induce Cognitive Dissonance: Creating Tension 416 Use the Contrast Effect: Minimize the Magnitude 417

Use a Two-Sided Strategy: Refutation 419

DEVELOPING COMMUNICATION COMPETENCE: A SAMPLE OUTLINE AND PERSUASIVE

SPEECH 419

Summary 426

Quizzes Without Consequences 426

Film School Case Studies 426

TED Talk and YouTube Links 426

Appendix A: Interviewing A1

Appendix B: Speeches for Special Occasions B1

Glossary G1

References R1

Credits C1

Index I1

Preface

There are many good human communication textbooks available. If you compare just their Table of Contents (TOCs), it might seem that barely a whit of difference exists among the lot. What sets the fifth edition of *In the Company of Others* apart? Certainly not the TOC. Aside from the unique chapter on power and the two appendices (interviewing and special occasion speeches), it must appear to the casual observer that this fifth edition covers the same general topics as most other texts and is just a standard textbook. Surface appearances, however, can be deceiving.

Recognizing that students rarely read the preface because it is marginally relevant to them, I am specifically addressing instructors who might consider using *In the Company of Others* in their courses. It is unrealistic to expect you to peruse the cornucopia of competing communication texts and compare them to this new edition as though you have nothing better to do with your precious time. So let me highlight distinguishing features that make this textbook unique as a complete package.

Distinguishing Features

In the Company of Others covers in depth the standard topics found in every human communication textbook. Its special features, however, separate it from the crowd.

Unique Topic Selection or Coverage: Beyond the Standards

Every author wrestles with what to include and exclude from a textbook that covers a subject as broad as human communication. *In the Company of Others* provides substantial coverage of

a multitude of topics that are excluded or given only cursory treatment by other authors:

- 1. Channel changing impact
- 2. Hindsight bias: answering the "only common sense" view of communication
- **3.** Four types of communication noise (physical, physiological, semantic, and psychological)
- **4.** Five elements of ethical communication (honesty, respect, fairness, choice, and responsibility) with applications
- **5.** Hypercompetitiveness and communication climate
- **6.** Ethics of hypercompetitiveness
- **7.** Sensory limitations and sensation/perception subjectivity
- **8.** Inattentional blindness and social media blunders
- 9. Excessive self-esteem
- 10. Contingencies of self-worth
- 11. Benevolent versus hostile sexism
- **12.** Culture and gender linkages
- **13.** Self-humbling and self-enhancement cultural differences
- **14.** Power-distance and cultures
- **15.** Ethnocentrism and cultural relativism versus multiculturalism
- **16.** Acculturation strategies and intercultural communication
- **17.** Gender similarities versus gender differences hypotheses
- **18.** Female *and* male body image issues
- **19.** The "beauty bias"
- **20.** First impressions, accuracy and inaccuracy
- **21.** Elements of language (structure, productivity, displacement, and self-reflexiveness)